



State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE

LRB-0247/2
RLR:bjk&wlj:rs

DOA:.....Palchik, BB0176 - DHS appropriations

FOR 2009-11 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

OTHER HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

This bill reorganizes various appropriations to DHS.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 13.94 (1) (dg) of the statutes is repealed.

3 SECTION 2. 20.255 (1) (hm) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.255 (1) (hm) *Services for drivers.* The amounts in the schedule for services
5 for drivers. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.435
6 ~~(6)~~ (5) (hx) shall be credited to this appropriation account, except that the
7 unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation
8 account under s. 20.435 ~~(6)~~ (5) (hx).

1 **SECTION 3.** 20.285 (1) (ia) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.285 (1) (ia) *State laboratory of hygiene, drivers.* All moneys transferred from
3 the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (~~6~~) (5) (hx) for the state laboratory of
4 hygiene for costs associated with services for drivers.

5 **SECTION 4.** 20.395 (5) (ci) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.395 (5) (ci) *Breath screening instruments, state funds.* From the general
7 fund, all moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (~~6~~) (5)
8 (hx) for the purchase and maintenance of breath screening instruments.
9 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance in this appropriation
10 account on June 30 of each year shall be transferred to the appropriation account
11 under s. 20.435 (~~6~~) (5) (hx).

12 **SECTION 5.** 20.395 (5) (di) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.395 (5) (di) *Chemical testing training and services, state funds.* From the
14 general fund, the amounts in the schedule for the chemical testing training and
15 services provided by the state traffic patrol. All moneys transferred from the
16 appropriation account under s. 20.435 (~~6~~) (5) (hx) shall be credited to this
17 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered
18 balance in this appropriation account on June 30 of each year shall be transferred
19 to the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (~~6~~) (5) (hx).

20 **SECTION 6.** 20.395 (5) (ek) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.395 (5) (ek) *Safe-ride grant program; state funds.* From the general fund,
22 all moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (~~6~~) (5) (hx) for
23 the purpose of awarding grants under s. 85.55.

24 **SECTION 7.** 20.435 (1) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.435 (1) (title) PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES PLANNING, REGULATION, AND DELIVERY;
2 ~~STATE OPERATIONS.~~

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **SECTION 8.** 20.435 (1) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.435 (1) (b) *General aids and local assistance.* The amounts in the schedule
5 for aids and local assistance relating to public health services.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 **SECTION 9.** 20.435 (1) (i) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

7 20.435 (1) (i) *Gifts and grants.* All moneys received from gifts, grants, bequests,
8 and trust funds relating to public health services, to be expended for the purposes
9 for which received.

10 **SECTION 10.** 20.435 (1) (jd) of the statutes is created to read:

11 20.435 (1) (jd) *Fees for administrative services.* All moneys received from fees
12 charged for providing state mailings, special computer services, training programs,
13 printed materials, and publications relating to public health services, for the purpose
14 of providing those state mailings, special computer services, training programs,
15 printed materials, and publications.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

16 **SECTION 11.** 20.435 (1) (kx) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.435 (1) (kx) *Interagency and intra-agency programs.* All moneys received
18 from other state agencies and all moneys received by the department from the
19 department ~~not directed to be deposited under sub. (6) (k)~~ for the administration of
20 programs or projects relating to public health services, for the purposes for which
21 received.

1 **SECTION 12.** 20.435 (1) (ky) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.435 (1) (ky) *Interagency and intra-agency aids.* Except as provided in pars.
3 (kb) and (ke), all moneys received from other state agencies and all moneys received
4 by the department from the department for aids to individuals and organizations
5 relating to public health services, for the purposes for which received.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 **SECTION 13.** 20.435 (1) (kz) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.435 (1) (kz) *Interagency and intra-agency local assistance.* All moneys
8 received from other state agencies and all moneys received by the department from
9 the department for local assistance relating to public health services, for the
10 purposes for which received.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11 **SECTION 14.** 20.435 (1) (m) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

12 20.435 (1) (m) *Federal project operations.* All moneys received from the federal
13 government or any of its agencies for the state administration of specific limited term
14 projects relating to public health services, for the purposes for which received.

15 **SECTION 15.** 20.435 (1) (ma) of the statutes is created to read:

16 20.435 (1) (ma) *Federal project aids.* All moneys received from the federal
17 government or any of its agencies for aids to individuals and organizations for
18 specific limited term projects relating to public health services, for the purposes for
19 which received.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

20 **SECTION 16.** 20.435 (1) (mc) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

1 20.435 (1) (mc) *Federal block grant operations*. All block grant moneys received
2 from the federal government or any of its agencies for the state administration of
3 federal block grants relating to public health services, for the purposes for which
4 received.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 **SECTION 17.** 20.435 (1) (md) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.435 (1) (md) *Federal block grant aids*. All block grant moneys received from
7 the federal government or any of its agencies for aids to individuals and
8 organizations relating to public health services, for the purposes for which received.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 **SECTION 18.** 20.435 (1) (n) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.435 (1) (n) *Federal program operations*. All moneys received from the
11 federal government or any of its agencies for the state administration of continuing
12 programs ~~to be expended~~ relating to public health services, for the purposes specified
13 for which received.

14 **SECTION 19.** 20.435 (1) (na) of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.435 (1) (na) *Federal program aids*. All moneys received from the federal
16 government or any of its agencies for aids to individuals and organizations for
17 continuing programs relating to public health services, for the purposes for which
18 received.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

19 **SECTION 20.** 20.435 (2) (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

20 20.435 (2) (title) MENTAL HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES SERVICES;
21 FACILITIES.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 **SECTION 21.** 20.435 (2) (i) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

2 20.435 (2) (i) *Gifts and grants.* All moneys received from gifts, grants, bequests,
3 and trust funds relating to operating institutions and evaluating, treating, and
4 caring for persons under ch. 980, to be expended for the purposes for which received.

5 **SECTION 22.** 20.435 (2) (m) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

6 20.435 (2) (m) *Federal project operations.* All moneys received from the federal
7 government or any of its agencies for the state administration of specific limited term
8 projects relating to operating institutions and to evaluating, treating, and caring for
9 persons under ch. 980, for the purposes for which received.

10 **SECTION 23.** 20.435 (4) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.435 (4) (title) ~~HEALTH SERVICES PLANNING, REGULATION AND DELIVERY; HEALTH~~
12 ~~CARE FINANCING; OTHER SUPPORT PROGRAMS~~ CARE ACCESS AND ACCOUNTABILITY.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13 **SECTION 24.** 20.435 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.435 (4) (b) *Medical Assistance program benefits.* Biennially, the amounts
15 in the schedule to provide a portion of the state share of Medical Assistance program
16 benefits administered under subch. IV of ch. 49, for a portion of the Badger Care
17 health care program under s. 49.665, to provide a portion of the Medical Assistance
18 program benefits administered under subch. IV of ch. 49 that are not also provided
19 under par. (o), to fund the pilot project under s. 46.27 (9) and (10), to provide a portion
20 of the facility payments under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9123 (9m), to fund
21 services provided by resource centers under s. 46.283, for services under the family
22 care benefit under s. 46.284 (5), for assisting victims of diseases, as provided in ss.

1 49.68, 49.683, and 49.685, and for reduction of any operating deficits as specified in
2 2005 Wisconsin Act 15, section 3. Notwithstanding s. 20.002 (1), the department may
3 transfer from this appropriation account to the appropriation account under sub. ~~(7)~~
4 ~~(kb)~~ (5) (kc) funds in the amount of and for the purposes specified in s. 46.485.
5 Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (b) and 20.002 (1), the department may credit or
6 deposit into this appropriation account and may transfer between fiscal years funds
7 that it transfers from the appropriation account under sub. ~~(7) (kb)~~ (5) (kc) for the
8 purposes specified in s. 46.485 (3r). Notwithstanding s. 20.002 (1), the department
9 may transfer from this appropriation account to the appropriation account under
10 sub. (7) (bd) funds in the amount and for the purposes specified in s. 49.45 (6v).

11 **SECTION 25.** 20.435 (4) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.435 (4) (bm) *Medical Assistance, food stamps, and Badger Care*
13 *administration; contract costs, insurer reports, and resource centers.* Biennially, the
14 amounts in the schedule to provide a portion of the state share of administrative
15 contract costs for the Medical Assistance program under subch. IV of ch. 49 and the
16 Badger Care health care program under s. 49.665 and to provide the state share of
17 administrative costs for the food stamp program under s. 49.79, other than payments
18 to counties and tribal governing bodies under s. 49.78 (8), to develop and implement
19 a registry of recipient immunizations, to reimburse 3rd parties for their costs under
20 s. 49.475, for costs associated with outreach activities, for state administration of
21 state supplemental grants to supplemental security income recipients under s.
22 49.77, to provide incentive payments to the department of children and families for
23 identifying children with medical assistance coverage who have access to health
24 insurance coverage, and for services of resource centers under s. 46.283. No state
25 positions may be funded in the department of health services from this

1 appropriation, except positions for the performance of duties under a contract in
2 effect before January 1, 1987, related to the administration of the Medical Assistance
3 program between the subunit of the department primarily responsible for
4 administering the Medical Assistance program and another subunit of the
5 department. Total administrative funding authorized for the program under s.
6 49.665 may not exceed 10% of the amounts budgeted under ~~pars. (bc), (p), and (x)~~
7 pars. (p) and (x).

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.435 (4) (bm). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -0247/1 and -1482/1.

8 **SECTION 26.** 20.435 (4) (gm) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (7) (gm).

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 **SECTION 27.** 20.435 (4) (gp) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.435 (4) (gp) *Medical assistance; hospital assessments.* All moneys received
11 under s. 146.99, to provide a portion of the state share of Medical Assistance program
12 benefits administered under s. 49.45, to provide a portion of Medical Assistance
13 program benefits administered under s. 49.45 that are not also provided under par.
14 (o), to fund the pilot project under s. 46.27 (9) and (10), to provide a portion of the
15 facility payments under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9123 (9m), to fund services
16 provided by resource centers under s. 46.283, and for services under the family care
17 benefit under s. 46.284 (5). Notwithstanding s. 20.002 (1), the department may
18 transfer from this appropriation account to the appropriation account under sub. (7)
19 ~~(kb)~~ (5) (kc) funds in the amount of and for the purposes specified in s. 46.485.
20 Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (b) and 20.002 (1), the department may credit or
21 deposit into this appropriation account and may transfer between fiscal years funds
22 that it transfers from the appropriation account under sub. ~~(7) (kb)~~ (5) (kc) for the

1 purposes specified in s. 46.485 (3r). Notwithstanding s. 20.002 (1), the department
2 may transfer from this appropriation account to the appropriation account under
3 sub. (7) (bd) funds in the amount and for the purposes specified in s. 49.45 (6v).

4 **SECTION 28.** 20.435 (5) (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:
5 20.435 (5) (title) MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 **SECTION 29.** 20.435 (5) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.435 (5) (a) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule for
8 general program operations relating to mental health and alcoholism or other drug
9 abuse services, including field services and administrative services.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 **SECTION 30.** 20.435 (5) (am) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (am) and
11 amended to read:

12 20.435 (1) (am) *Services, reimbursement, and payment related to human*
13 *immunodeficiency virus.* The amounts in the schedule for the purchase of services
14 under s. 252.12 (2) (a) for individuals with respect to human immunodeficiency virus
15 and related infections, including hepatitis C virus infection, to subsidize premium
16 ~~330~~ payments under ss. 252.16 and 252.17, for grants for the prevention of human
17 immunodeficiency virus infection and related infections, including hepatitis C virus
18 infection, under s. 252.12 (2) (c) 2. and 3., to reimburse or supplement the
19 reimbursement of the cost of AZT, pentamidine and certain other drugs under s.
20 49.686, and to pay for premiums and drug copayments under the pilot program
21 under s. 49.686 (6), and for care management services under s. 49.45 (25) (be).

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 **SECTION 31.** 20.435 (5) (bc) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.435 (5) (bc) *Grants for community programs.* The amounts in the schedule
3 for grants for community programs under s. 46.48. Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3)
4 (a) and 20.002 (1), the department may transfer funds between fiscal years under
5 this paragraph. Except for amounts authorized to be carried forward under s. 46.48
6 and as otherwise provided in this paragraph, all funds allocated but not encumbered
7 by December 31 of each year lapse to the general fund on the next January 1 unless
8 carried forward to the next calendar year by the joint committee on finance.
9 Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002 (1), the department shall transfer from
10 this appropriation account to the appropriation account for the department of
11 children and families under s. 20.437 (2) (dz) funds allocated by the department
12 under s. 46.48 (30) but unexpended on June 30 of each year.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13 **SECTION 32.** 20.435 (5) (cb) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (cb).

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

14 **SECTION 33.** 20.435 (5) (cc) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (cc).

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15 **SECTION 34.** 20.435 (5) (ce) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (ce).

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

16 **SECTION 35.** 20.435 (5) (ch) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (ch).

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

17 **SECTION 36.** 20.435 (5) (cm) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (cm).

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

18 **SECTION 37.** 20.435 (5) (da) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.435 (5) (da) *Reimbursements to local units of government*. A sum sufficient
2 for the cost of care as provided in s. 51.22 (3) for persons who require mental health
3 or alcoholism or other drug abuse treatment.

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 **SECTION 38.** 20.435 (5) (de) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (de).

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 **SECTION 39.** 20.435 (5) (dg) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (dg).

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 **SECTION 40.** 20.435 (5) (dm) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (dm) and
7 amended to read:

8 20.435 (1) (dm) *Rural health dental clinics*. The amounts in the schedule for
9 the rural health dental clinics under s. 146.65 and ~~grants under 2007 Wisconsin Act~~
10 ~~20, section 9121 (8x)~~.

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11 **SECTION 41.** 20.435 (5) (ds) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (ds).

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12 **SECTION 42.** 20.435 (5) (e) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (e).

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13 **SECTION 43.** 20.435 (5) (ed) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (ed).

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

14 **SECTION 44.** 20.435 (5) (ef) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (ef).

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15 **SECTION 45.** 20.435 (5) (eg) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (eg).

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 **SECTION 46.** 20.435 (5) (eu) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (eu) and
2 amended to read:

3 20.435 (1) (eu) *Reducing fetal and infant mortality and morbidity.* Biennially,
4 the amounts in the schedule to provide services under ~~2007 Wisconsin Act 20, section~~
5 ~~9121 (6d)~~ s. 253.16.

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 **SECTION 47.** 20.435 (5) (ev) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (ev).

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7 **SECTION 48.** 20.435 (5) (f) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (f) and
8 amended to read:

9 20.435 (1) (f) *Family planning.* The amounts in the schedule to provide family
10 planning services under s. 253.07 and under ~~1991 Wisconsin Act 39, section 9125~~
11 ~~(21q)~~. Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002 (1), the department may transfer
12 funds between fiscal years under this paragraph. All funds distributed by the
13 department under s. 253.07 (2) (b) and (4) but not encumbered by December 31 of
14 each year lapse to the general fund on the next January 1 unless transferred to the
15 next calendar year by the joint committee on finance.

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

16 **SECTION 49.** 20.435 (5) (fh) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (fh).

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

17 **SECTION 50.** 20.435 (5) (fi) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (gi).

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

18 **SECTION 51.** 20.435 (5) (fm) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (fm) and
19 amended to read:

1 20.435 (1) (fm) *Tobacco use control grants*. As a continuing appropriation, the
2 amounts in the schedule for grants and programs under s. 255.15 (3).

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **SECTION 52.** 20.435 (5) (g) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (g).

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 **SECTION 53.** 20.435 (5) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.435 (5) (i) *Gifts and grants; aids*. All moneys received from gifts, grants and,
6 ~~bequests to provide aids to individuals for, and trust funds relating to mental health~~
7 ~~and alcoholism or other drug abuse services consistent with the purpose of the gift,~~
8 ~~grant or bequest, to be expended for the purposes for which received.~~

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 **SECTION 54.** 20.435 (5) (ja) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (ja) and
10 amended to read:

11 20.435 (1) (ja) *Congenital disorders; diagnosis, special dietary treatment and*
12 *counseling*. The amounts in the schedule to provide diagnostic services, special
13 dietary treatment and follow-up counseling for congenital disorders and periodic
14 evaluation of infant screening programs as specified under s. 253.13. All moneys
15 received by the department under s. 253.13 (2), less the amounts appropriated under
16 ~~sub. (1) par. (jb)~~, shall be credited to this appropriation account.

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

17 **SECTION 55.** 20.435 (5) (jb) of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.435 (5) (jb) *Fees for administrative services*. All moneys received from fees
19 charged for providing state mailings, special computer services, training programs,
20 printed materials, and publications relating to mental health and alcoholism or

1 other drug abuse services, for the purpose of providing those state mailings, special
2 computer services, training programs, printed materials, and publications.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **SECTION 56.** 20.435 (5) (kb) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (kb).

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 **SECTION 57.** 20.435 (5) (ke) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (ke).

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 **SECTION 58.** 20.435 (5) (ky) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.435 (5) (ky) *Interagency and intra-agency aids.* All Except as provided in
7 pars. (kc), (kg), (kL), and (km), all moneys received from other state agencies and all
8 moneys received by the department from the department ~~not directed to be deposited~~
9 under sub. (6) (k) for aids to individuals and organizations relating to mental health
10 and alcoholism or other drug abuse services, for the purposes for which received.

11 **SECTION 59.** 20.435 (5) (kz) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.435 (5) (kz) *Interagency and intra-agency local assistance.* All Except as
13 provided in par. (kc), all moneys received from other state agencies and all moneys
14 received by the department from the department ~~not directed to be deposited under~~
15 sub. (6) (k) for local assistance relating to mental health and alcoholism or other drug
16 abuse services, for the purposes for which received.

***NOTE: Section 20.435 (5) (kz) should be added to the ch. 20 schedule.

17 **SECTION 60.** 20.435 (5) (m) of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.435 (5) (m) *Federal project operations.* All moneys received from the federal
19 government or any of its agencies for the state administration of specific limited term

1 projects relating to mental health and alcoholism or other drug abuse services, for
2 the purposes for which received.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **SECTION 61.** 20.435 (5) (ma) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

4 20.435 (5) (ma) *Federal project aids.* All moneys received from the federal
5 government or any of its agencies for aids to individuals and organizations for
6 specific limited term projects relating to mental health and alcoholism or other drugs
7 abuse services, for the purposes for which received.

8 **SECTION 62.** 20.435 (5) (mc) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.435 (5) (mc) *Federal block grant operations.* All block grant moneys received
10 from the federal government or any of its agencies for the state administration of
11 federal block grants relating to mental health and alcoholism or other drug abuse
12 services, for the purposes for which received.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13 **SECTION 63.** 20.435 (5) (md) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

14 20.435 (5) (md) *Federal block grant aids.* All block grant moneys received from
15 the federal government or any of its agencies for aids to individuals and
16 organizations relating to mental health and alcoholism or other drug abuse services,
17 for the purposes for which received.

18 **SECTION 64.** 20.435 (5) (me) of the statutes is created to read:

19 20.435 (5) (me) *Federal block grant local assistance.* Except as provided in par.
20 (o), all block grant moneys received from the federal government or any of its
21 agencies for local assistance relating to mental health and alcoholism or other drug
22 abuse services, for the purposes for which received.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 **SECTION 65.** 20.435 (5) (n) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.435 (5) (n) *Federal program operations.* All moneys received from the
3 federal government or any of its agencies for the state administration of continuing
4 programs relating to mental health and alcoholism or other drug abuse services, for
5 the purposes for which received.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 **SECTION 66.** 20.435 (5) (na) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

7 20.435 (5) (na) *Federal program aids.* All moneys received from the federal
8 government or any of its agencies for aids to individuals and organizations for
9 continuing programs relating to mental health and alcoholism or other drug abuse
10 services, for the purposes for which received.

11 **SECTION 67.** 20.435 (5) (nL) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.435 (5) (nL) *Federal program local assistance.* All moneys received from the
13 federal government or any of its agencies for local assistance for continuing programs
14 relating to mental health and alcoholism or other drug abuse services, for the
15 purposes for which received.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

16 **SECTION 68.** 20.435 (5) (o) of the statutes is created to read:

17 20.435 (5) (o) *Federal aid; community aids.* All federal moneys received for
18 substance abuse prevention and treatment under 42 USC 300x-21 to 300x-35 and
19 for community mental health services under 42 USC 300x to 300x-9 in amounts
20 pursuant to allocation plans developed by the department for the provision or
21 purchase of services authorized under sub. (7) (b) for distribution under s. 46.40.

1 Disbursement from this appropriation account may be made directly to counties for
2 social and mental hygiene services under s. 46.03 (20) (b) or 46.031 or directly to
3 counties in accordance with federal requirements for the dispersal of federal funds.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 **SECTION 69.** 20.435 (6) (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

5 20.435 (6) (title) QUALITY ASSURANCE SERVICES PLANNING, REGULATION, AND
6 DELIVERY.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7 **SECTION 70.** 20.435 (6) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.435 (6) (a) *General program operations; physical disabilities.* The amounts
9 in the schedule for general program operations relating to quality assurance
10 services, including field services and administrative services, ~~for operation of the~~
11 ~~council on physical disabilities under s. 46.29.~~

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12 **SECTION 71.** 20.435 (6) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13 **SECTION 72.** 20.435 (6) (ee) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

14 **SECTION 73.** 20.435 (6) (gb) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (5) (gb).

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15 **SECTION 74.** 20.435 (6) (gc) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (7) (gc).

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

16 **SECTION 75.** 20.435 (6) (hs) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (7) (hs).

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 **SECTION 76.** 20.435 (6) (hx) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (5) (hx) and
2 amended to read:

3 20.435 (5) (hx) *Services related to drivers, receipts.* The amounts in the
4 schedule for services related to drivers. All moneys received by the secretary of
5 administration from the driver improvement surcharge on court fines and
6 forfeitures authorized under s. 346.655 and all moneys transferred from the
7 appropriation account under s. 20.395 (5) (di) shall be credited to this appropriation
8 account. The secretary of administration shall annually transfer to the
9 appropriation account under s. 20.395 (5) (ek) 9.75 percent of all moneys credited to
10 this appropriation account from the driver improvement surcharge. Any
11 unencumbered moneys in this appropriation account may be transferred to sub-~~(7)~~
12 par. (hy) and ss. 20.255 (1) (hm), 20.285 (1) (ia), 20.395 (5) (ci) and (di), and 20.455
13 (5) (h) by the secretary of administration, after consultation with the secretaries of
14 health services and transportation, the superintendent of public instruction, the
15 attorney general, and the president of the University of Wisconsin System.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

16 **SECTION 77.** 20.435 (6) (i) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

17 20.435 (6) (i) *Gifts and grants.* All moneys received from gifts, grants, bequests,
18 or trust funds relating to quality assurance services, for the purposes for which
19 received.

20 **SECTION 78.** 20.435 (6) (jb) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.435 (6) (jb) *Fees for administrative services.* All moneys received from fees
22 charged for providing state mailings, special computer services, training programs,
23 printed materials and publications relating to quality assurance services, for the

1 purpose of providing those state mailings, special computer services, training
2 programs, printed materials and publications.

3 **SECTION 79.** 20.435 (6) (kx) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.435 (6) (kx) *Interagency and intra-agency programs.* All Except as provided
5 in par. (k), all moneys received from other state agencies and all moneys received by
6 the department from the department for the administration of programs or projects
7 relating to quality assurance services, for the purposes for which received.

8 **SECTION 80.** 20.435 (6) (ky) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.435 (6) (ky) *Interagency and intra-agency aids.* All moneys received from
10 other state agencies and all moneys received by the department from the department
11 for aids to individuals and organizations relating to quality assurance services, for
12 the purposes for which received.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13 **SECTION 81.** 20.435 (6) (kz) of the statutes is created to read:

14 20.435 (6) (kz) *Interagency and intra-agency local assistance.* All moneys
15 received from other state agencies and all moneys received by the department
16 from the department for local assistance relating to quality assurance services, for
17 the purposes for which received.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

18 **SECTION 82.** 20.435 (6) (m) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

19 20.435 (6) (m) *Federal project operations.* All moneys received from the federal
20 government or any of its agencies for the state administration of specific limited term
21 projects relating to quality assurance services, for the purposes for which received.

22 **SECTION 83.** 20.435 (6) (mc) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

1 20.435 (6) (mc) *Federal block grant operations*. All block grant moneys received
2 from the federal government or any of its agencies for the state administration of
3 federal block grants relating to quality assurance services, for the purposes for which
4 received.

5 **SECTION 84.** 20.435 (6) (n) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

6 20.435 (6) (n) *Federal program operations*. All moneys received from the
7 federal government or any of its agencies for the state administration of continuing
8 programs relating to quality assurance services, for the purposes for which received.

9 **SECTION 85.** 20.435 (6) (na) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.435 (6) (na) *Federal program aids*. All moneys received from the federal
11 government or any of its agencies for aids to individuals and organizations for
12 continuing programs relating to quality assurance services, for the purposes for
13 which received.

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

14 **SECTION 86.** 20.435 (6) (nL) of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.435 (6) (nL) *Federal program local assistance*. All moneys received from the
16 federal government or any of its agencies for local assistance for continuing programs
17 relating to quality assurance services, for the purposes for which received.

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

18 **SECTION 87.** 20.435 (7) (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

19 20.435 (7) (title) LONG-TERM CARE SERVICES ADMINISTRATION AND DELIVERY.

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

20 **SECTION 88.** 20.435 (7) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.435 (7) (a) *General program operations*. The amounts in the schedule for
2 general program operations relating to long-term care services, including field
3 services and administrative services, and for operation of the council on physical
4 disabilities under s. 46.29.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 **SECTION 89.** 20.435 (7) (bc) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.435 (7) (bc) *Grants for community programs*. The amounts in the schedule
7 for grants for community programs under s. 46.48. Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3)
8 (a) and 20.002 (1), the department may transfer funds between fiscal years under
9 this paragraph. Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (b) and 20.002 (1), the department
10 of health services may credit or deposit into this appropriation account funds for the
11 purpose specified in s. 46.48 (13) that the department transfers from the
12 appropriation account under ~~par. sub. (5)~~ (bL) that are allocated by the department
13 under that appropriation account but unexpended or unencumbered on June 30 of
14 each year. Except for amounts authorized to be carried forward under s. 46.48 and
15 as otherwise provided in this paragraph, all funds allocated but not encumbered by
16 December 31 of each year lapse to the general fund on the next January 1 unless
17 carried forward to the next calendar year by the joint committee on finance.
18 ~~Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002 (1), the department shall transfer from~~
19 ~~this appropriation account to the appropriation account for the department of~~
20 ~~children and families under s. 20.437 (2) (dz) funds allocated by the department~~
21 ~~under s. 46.48 (30) but unexpended on June 30 of each year.~~

22 **SECTION 90.** 20.435 (7) (be) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (5) (be).

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 91

1 **SECTION 91.** 20.435 (7) (bL) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (5) (bL) and
2 amended to read:

3 20.435 (5) (bL) *Community support programs and psychosocial services.* The
4 amounts in the schedule for one-time grants under s. 51.423 (3) to counties that
5 currently do not operate certified community support programs, for community
6 support program services under s. 51.421 (3) (e), and for community-based
7 psychosocial services under the requirements of s. 49.45 (30e), and for mental health
8 crisis intervention under the requirements of s. 49.45 (41). Notwithstanding s.
9 20.002 (1), the department of health services may transfer from this appropriation
10 account to the appropriation account under par. sub. (7) (bc) funds as specified in par.
11 sub. (7) (bc).

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

 ***NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.435 (7) (bL). This SECTION has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: -0247/1 and -1806/P1.

12 **SECTION 92.** 20.435 (7) (co) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (5) (co) and
13 amended to read:

14 20.435 (5) (co) *Integrated service programs for children with severe disabilities.*
15 The amounts in the schedule to fund, under s. 46.56 (15), county integrated service
16 programs for children with severe disabilities.

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

17 **SECTION 93.** 20.435 (7) (da) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.435 (7) (da) *Reimbursements to local units of government.* A sum sufficient
19 for the cost of care as provided in s. 51.22 (3) for persons who have a developmental
20 disability.

21 **SECTION 94.** 20.435 (7) (ed) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (4) (ed).

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 **SECTION 95.** 20.435 (7) (gg) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (5) (gg) and
2 amended to read:

3 20.435 (5) (gg) *Collection remittances to local units of government.* All moneys
4 received under ss. 46.03 (18) and 46.10, less moneys credited to ~~par. (h)~~ and sub. (6)
5 (7) (gc) and (h), for the purposes of remitting departmental collections under s. 46.03
6 (18) (g) or 46.10 (8m) (a) 3. and 4.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7 **SECTION 96.** 20.435 (7) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.435 (7) (h) *Disabled children's long-term support waivers.* All moneys
9 received under ss. 46.03 (18) and 46.10 for services for children reimbursed under a
10 waiver under s. 46.27 (11), 46.275, or 46.278 or provided under the disabled children's
11 long-term support program, as defined in s. 46.011 (1g), less the amounts
12 appropriated under ~~sub. (6) par. (gc)~~, for distribution to counties according to a
13 formula developed by the department as a portion of the state share of payments for
14 services for children under the waiver under s. 46.278 or for services provided under
15 the disabled children's long-term support program.

16 **SECTION 97.** 20.435 (7) (hy) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (5) (hy) and
17 amended to read:

18 20.435 (5) (hy) *Services for drivers, local assistance.* As a continuing
19 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the purpose of s. 51.42 for drivers
20 referred through assessment, to be allocated according to a plan developed by the
21 department of health services. All moneys transferred from ~~sub. (6) par. (hx)~~ shall
22 be credited to this appropriation.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 **SECTION 98.** 20.435 (7) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.435 (7) (i) ~~*Gifts and grants; local assistance.*~~ All moneys received from gifts,
3 grants, bequests, and trust funds ~~to provide local assistance for community services~~
4 ~~consistent with the purpose of the gift, grant, bequest or trust fund relating to~~
5 long-term care services, for the purposes for which received.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 **SECTION 99.** 20.435 (7) (jb) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.435 (7) (jb) *Fees for administrative services.* All moneys received from fees
8 charged for providing state mailings, special computer services, training programs,
9 printed materials, and publications relating to long-term care services, for the
10 purpose of providing those state mailings, special computer services, training
11 programs, printed materials, and publications.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12 **SECTION 100.** 20.435 (7) (kb) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (5) (kc).

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13 **SECTION 101.** 20.435 (7) (kg) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (5) (kg).

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

14 **SECTION 102.** 20.435 (7) (kL) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (5) (kL).

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15 **SECTION 103.** 20.435 (7) (km) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (5) (km).

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

16 **SECTION 104.** 20.435 (7) (kx) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.435 (7) (kx) *Interagency and intra-agency programs*. All moneys received
2 from other state agencies and all moneys received by the department from the
3 department for the administration of programs or projects relating to long-term care
4 services, for the purposes for which received.

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 **SECTION 105.** 20.435 (7) (ky) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.435 (7) (ky) *Interagency and intra-agency aids*. All Except as provided in
7 par. (kc), all moneys received from other state agencies and all moneys received by
8 the department from the department ~~not directed to be deposited under par. (kc)~~ for
9 aids to individuals and organizations relating to long-term care services, for the
10 purposes for which received.

11 **SECTION 106.** 20.435 (7) (kz) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.435 (7) (kz) *Interagency and intra-agency local assistance*. All Except as
13 provided in par. (kn), all moneys received from other state agencies and all moneys
14 received by the department from the department ~~not directed to be deposited under~~
15 par. (kc) for local assistance relating to long-term care services, for local assistance
16 the purposes for which received.

17 **SECTION 107.** 20.435 (7) (m) of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.435 (7) (m) *Federal project operations*. All moneys received from the federal
19 government or any of its agencies for the state administration of specific limited term
20 projects relating to long-term care services, for the purposes for which received.

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

21 **SECTION 108.** 20.435 (7) (ma) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

1 20.435 (7) (ma) *Federal project aids*. All moneys received from the federal
2 government or any of its agencies for aids to individuals and organizations for
3 specific limited term projects relating to long-term care services, for the purposes for
4 which received.

5 **SECTION 109.** 20.435 (7) (mb) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

6 20.435 (7) (mb) *Federal project local assistance*. All federal moneys received
7 from the federal government or any of its agencies for local assistance for specific
8 limited term projects relating to long-term care services, for the purposes for which
9 received.

10 **SECTION 110.** 20.435 (7) (mc) of the statutes is created to read:

11 20.435 (7) (mc) *Federal block grant operations*. All block grant moneys received
12 from the federal government or any of its agencies for the state administration of
13 federal block grants relating to long-term care services, for the purposes for which
14 received.

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15 **SECTION 111.** 20.435 (7) (md) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

16 20.435 (7) (md) *Federal block grant aids*. All block grant moneys received from
17 the federal government or any of its agencies for aids to individuals and
18 organizations relating to long-term care services, for the purposes for which
19 received.

20 **SECTION 112.** 20.435 (7) (me) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.435 (7) (me) *Federal block grant local assistance*. All Except as provided in
22 par. (o), all block grant moneys received from the federal government or any of its

1 agencies for ~~community services~~ local assistance relating to long-term care services,
2 for the purposes for which received.

3 **SECTION 113.** 20.435 (7) (n) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.435 (7) (n) *Federal program operations.* All moneys received from the
5 federal government or any of its agencies for the state administration of continuing
6 programs relating to long-term care services, for the purposes for which received.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7 **SECTION 114.** 20.435 (7) (na) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

8 20.435 (7) (na) *Federal program aids.* All moneys received from the federal
9 government or any of its agencies for aids to individuals and organizations for
10 continuing programs relating to long-term care services programs, for the purposes
11 for which received.

12 **SECTION 115.** 20.435 (7) (nL) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

13 20.435 (7) (nL) *Federal program local assistance.* Except as provided in par.
14 (o), all moneys received from the federal government or any of its agencies for local
15 assistance for continuing programs relating to long-term care services, for the
16 purposes for which received.

17 **SECTION 116.** 20.435 (8) (i) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

18 20.435 (8) (i) *Gifts and grants.* All moneys received for gifts, grants, bequests,
19 and trust funds that are not appropriated under sub. (1), (2), (4), (5), (6), or (7), to be
20 expended for the purposes for which received.

21 **SECTION 117.** 20.435 (8) (m) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

22 20.435 (8) (m) *Federal project operations.* All moneys received from the federal
23 government or any of its agencies for the state administration of department

1 functions and not appropriated under sub. (1), (2), (4), (5), (6), or (7), for the purposes
2 for which received.

****NOTE: Section 20.435 (8) (m) should be added to the chapter 20 schedule.

3 **SECTION 118.** 20.435 (8) (ma) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

4 20.435 (8) (ma) *Federal project aids.* All moneys received from the federal
5 government or any of its agencies for aids to individuals and organizations for
6 specific limited term projects and not appropriated under sub. (1), (2), (4), (5), (6), or
7 (7), for the purposes for which received.

8 **SECTION 119.** 20.435 (8) (n) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

9 20.435 (8) (n) *Federal program operations.* All moneys received from the
10 federal government or any of its agencies for the state administration of continuing
11 programs and not appropriated under sub. (1), (2), (4), (5), (6), or (7), for the purposes
12 for which received.

13 **SECTION 120.** 20.435 (9) (i) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

14 **SECTION 121.** 20.435 (9) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15 **SECTION 122.** 20.435 (9) (ma) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

16 **SECTION 123.** 20.435 (9) (mb) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

17 **SECTION 124.** 20.435 (9) (mc) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

18 **SECTION 125.** 20.435 (9) (md) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 **SECTION 126.** 20.435 (9) (me) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2 **SECTION 127.** 20.435 (9) (n) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **SECTION 128.** 20.435 (9) (na) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 **SECTION 129.** 20.435 (9) (nL) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 **SECTION 130.** 20.455 (5) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.455 (5) (h) *Crime victim compensation services.* The amounts in the
7 schedule to provide crime victim compensation services. All moneys transferred from
8 the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (6) (5) (hx) shall be credited to this
9 appropriation account, except that the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each
10 year shall revert to the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (6) (5) (hx).

11 **SECTION 131.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 6e. of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.505 (8) (hm) 6e. The amount transferred to s. 20.435 (5) (1) (kb) shall be the
13 amount in the schedule under s. 20.435 (5) (1) (kb).

14 **SECTION 132.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 18b. of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.505 (8) (hm) 18b. The amount transferred to s. 20.435 (5) (1) (ke) shall be
16 the amount in the schedule under s. 20.435 (5) (1) (ke).

17 **SECTION 133.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 18c. of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.505 (8) (hm) 18c. The amount transferred to s. 20.435 (7) (5) (kL) shall be
19 the amount in the schedule under s. 20.435 (7) (5) (kL).

1 **SECTION 134.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 18d. of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.505 (8) (hm) 18d. The amount transferred to s. 20.435 ~~(7)~~ (5) (km) shall be
3 the amount in the schedule under s. 20.435 ~~(7)~~ (5) (km).

4 **SECTION 135.** 20.566 (8) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.566 (8) (q) *General program operations.* From the lottery fund, the amounts
6 in the schedule for general program operations under ch. 565. Annually, of the
7 moneys appropriated under this paragraph, an amount equal to the amounts in the
8 schedule for the appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(7)~~ (5) (kg) shall be
9 transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(7)~~ (5) (kg).

10 **SECTION 136.** 25.40 (1) (a) 22. of the statutes is amended to read:

11 25.40 (1) (a) 22. Moneys received under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 10. that are deposited
12 into the general fund and credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(5)~~
13 ~~(fi)~~ (1) ~~(gi)~~.

14 **SECTION 137.** 25.40 (1) (a) 24. of the statutes is amended to read:

15 25.40 (1) (a) 24. Moneys received under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 11. that are deposited
16 into the general fund and credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(5)~~
17 (1) (g).

18 **SECTION 138.** 25.75 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 25.75 (2) CREATION. There is created a separate nonlapsible trust fund known
20 as the lottery fund, to consist of gross lottery revenues received by the department
21 of revenue and moneys transferred to the lottery fund under ss. 20.435 ~~(7)~~ (5) (kg),
22 20.455 (2) (g), and 20.505 (8) (am), (g), and (jm).

23 **SECTION 139.** 46.03 (2a) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 46.03 (2a) GIFTS. Be authorized to accept gifts, grants or donations of money
25 or of property from private sources to be administered by the department for the

1 execution of its functions. ~~All moneys so received shall be paid into the general fund~~
2 ~~and are appropriated therefrom as provided in s. 20.435 (9) (i).~~

3 **SECTION 140.** 46.03 (43) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 46.03 (43) COMPULSIVE GAMBLING AWARENESS CAMPAIGNS. From the
5 appropriation account under s. 20.435 (7) (5) (kg), provide award grants to one or
6 more individuals or organizations in the private sector to conduct compulsive
7 gambling awareness campaigns.

8 **SECTION 141.** 46.10 (8) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 46.10 (8) (i) Pay quarterly from the appropriation accounts under s. 20.435 (2)
10 (gk) and (7) (5) (gg) the collection moneys due county departments under ss. 51.42
11 and 51.437. Payments shall be made as soon after the close of each quarter as is
12 practicable.

13 **SECTION 142.** 46.266 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 46.266 (1) (intro.) Notwithstanding s. 49.45 (6m) (ag) and except as provided
15 in sub. (3), if before July 1, 1989, the federal health care financing administration or
16 the department found a skilled nursing facility or intermediate care facility in this
17 state that provides care to medical assistance recipients for which the facility
18 receives reimbursement under s. 49.45 (6m) to be an institution for mental diseases,
19 the department shall allocate funds from the appropriation account under s. 20.435
20 (7) (5) (be) for distribution under this section to a county department under s. 51.42
21 for the care, in the community or in a facility found to be an institution for mental
22 diseases, of the following persons:

23 **SECTION 143.** 46.268 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 46.268 (1) (intro.) Notwithstanding s. 49.45 (6m) (ag), from the appropriation
25 account under s. 20.435 (7) (5) (be), the department shall distribute not more than

1 \$830,000 in each fiscal year in order to provide funding of community services for an
2 eligible individual, if all of the following apply:

3 **SECTION 144.** 46.29 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 46.29 (1) (intro.) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(6)~~ (7) (a), the
5 department shall ~~allocate~~ distribute at least \$16,100 in each fiscal year for operation
6 of the council on physical disabilities. The council on physical disabilities shall do
7 all of the following:

8 **SECTION 145.** 46.295 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 46.295 (1) The department may, on the request of any hearing-impaired
10 person, city, village, town, or county or private agency, provide funds from the
11 appropriation accounts under s. 20.435 ~~(6)~~ (7) (d) and (hs) ~~and (7) (d)~~ to reimburse
12 interpreters for hearing-impaired persons for the provision of interpreter services.

13 **SECTION 146.** 46.48 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 46.48 (1) GENERAL. From the appropriation accounts under s. 20.435 (5) (bc)
15 and (7) (bc), the department shall ~~distribute~~ award grants for community programs
16 as provided in this section.

17 **SECTION 147.** 46.485 (2g) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 46.485 (2g) (intro.) From the appropriation accounts under s. 20.435 (4) (b) and
19 (gp), the department may in each fiscal year transfer funds to the appropriation
20 account under s. 20.435 ~~(7) (kb)~~ (5) (kc) for distribution under this section and from
21 the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (7) (mb) the department may not
22 distribute more than \$1,330,500 in each fiscal year to applying counties in this state
23 that meet all of the following requirements, as determined by the department:

24 **SECTION 148.** 46.485 (3r) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 46.485 **(3r)** Funds from the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (7) ~~(kb)~~ (5)
2 (kc) that the department does not distribute to a county before 24 months after June
3 30 of the fiscal year in which the department allocated the funds to the county under
4 sub. (2g) lapse to the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (4) (b). A county may at
5 any time expend funds that the department distributes to the county, consistent with
6 the requirements under sub. (3m).

7 **SECTION 149.** 46.56 (15) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 46.56 **(15)** (a) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (7) (5) (co), the
9 department shall make available funds to implement programs under this section.
10 The funds may be used to pay for the intake, assessment, case planning and service
11 coordination provided under sub. (8) and for expanding the capacity of the county to
12 provide community-based care and treatment for children with severe disabilities.

13 **SECTION 150.** 46.70 of the statutes is amended to read:

14 **46.70 Delivery of services to American Indians.** To facilitate the delivery
15 of accessible, available and culturally appropriate social services and mental
16 hygiene services to American Indians by county departments under s. 46.215, 46.22,
17 51.42 or 51.437, the department may fund federally recognized tribal governing
18 bodies in this state from the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (7) (5) (kL).

19 **SECTION 151.** 46.71 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 46.71 **(1)** (intro.) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (7) (5) (km),
21 and department shall, for the development of new drug abuse prevention, treatment
22 and education programs that are culturally specific with respect to American
23 Indians or to supplement like existing programs, allocate a total of not more than
24 \$500,000 in each fiscal year to all the elected governing bodies of federally recognized

1 American Indian tribes or bands that submit to the department plans, approved by
2 the department, that do all of the following:

3 **SECTION 152.** 46.71 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 46.71 (2) The amount of funds allocated by the department under sub. (1) may
5 not exceed the amounts appropriated under the appropriation account under s.
6 20.435 (7) (5) (km).

7 **SECTION 153.** 46.86 (6) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 46.86 (6) (a) (intro.) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (7) (md),
9 the department may award ~~up to \$1,369,000 in fiscal year 2001-02 and up to~~
10 ~~\$1,330,800 in fiscal year 2002-03 and in each fiscal year thereafter,~~ and from the
11 appropriation account under s. 20.435 (6) (5) (gb), the department may award ~~not~~
12 ~~more than \$231,300 in fiscal year 2001-02 and not more than \$319,500 in fiscal year~~
13 ~~2002-03 and in each fiscal year thereafter,~~ as grants to counties and private entities
14 to provide community-based alcohol and other drug abuse treatment programs that
15 do all of the following:

16 **SECTION 154.** 46.972 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 46.972 (2) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (5) (1) (ce), the
18 department shall ~~allocate~~ award up to \$125,000 in each fiscal year as grants to
19 applying public or nonprofit private entities for the costs of providing primary health
20 services and any other services that may be funded by the program under 42 USC
21 256 to homeless individuals. Entities that receive funds ~~allocated~~ awarded by the
22 department under this paragraph shall provide the primary health services as
23 required under 42 USC 256 (f). The department may ~~allocate~~ award to an applying
24 entity up to 100% of the amount of matching funds required under 42 USC 256 (e).

25 **SECTION 155.** 49.45 (25) (be) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 49.45 (25) (be) A private nonprofit agency that is a certified case management
2 provider may elect to provide case management services to medical assistance
3 beneficiaries who have HIV infection, as defined in s. 252.01 (2). The amount of the
4 allowable charges for those services under the medical assistance program that is not
5 provided by the federal government shall be paid from the appropriation account
6 under s. 20.435 (5) (1) (am).

7 **SECTION 156.** 49.686 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 49.686 (2) REIMBURSEMENT. From the appropriations appropriation accounts
9 under s. 20.435 (5) (1) (am), (i), and (ma), the department may reimburse or
10 supplement the reimbursement of the cost of AZT, the drug pentamidine, and any
11 drug approved for reimbursement under sub. (4) (c) for an individual who is eligible
12 under sub. (3).

13 **SECTION 157.** 49.686 (3) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 49.686 (3) (f) Is an individual whose annual gross household income is at or
15 below 200% of the poverty line and, if funding is available under s. 20.435 (1) (i) or
16 (m) ~~or (5) (i)~~, is an individual whose annual gross household income is above 200%
17 and at or below 300% of the poverty line.

18 **SECTION 158.** 51.421 (3) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 51.421 (3) (e) Distribute, from the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (7) (5)
20 (bL), moneys in each fiscal year for community support program services.

21 **SECTION 159.** 51.423 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 51.423 (3) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (7) (5) (bL), the
23 department shall award one-time grants to applying counties that currently do not
24 operate certified community support programs, to enable uncertified community

1 support programs to meet requirements for certification as providers of medical
2 assistance services.

3 **SECTION 160.** 51.423 (11) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 51.423 (11) Each county department under s. 51.42 or 51.437, or both, shall
5 apply all funds it receives under subs. (1) to (7) to provide the services required under
6 ss. 51.42, 51.437 and 51.45 (2) (g) to meet the needs for service quality and
7 accessibility of the persons in its jurisdiction, except that the county department may
8 pay for inpatient treatment only with funds designated by the department for
9 inpatient treatment. The county department may expand programs and services
10 with county funds not used to match state funds under this section subject to the
11 approval of the county board of supervisors in a county with a single-county
12 department or the county boards of supervisors in counties with multicounty
13 departments and with other local or private funds subject to the approval of the
14 department and the county board of supervisors in a county with a single-county
15 department under s. 51.42 or 51.437 or the county boards of supervisors in counties
16 with a multicounty department under s. 51.42 or 51.437. The county board of
17 supervisors in a county with a single-county department under s. 51.42 or 51.437 or
18 the county boards of supervisors in counties with a multicounty department under
19 s. 51.42 or 51.437 may delegate the authority to expand programs and services to the
20 county department under s. 51.42 or 51.437. The county department under s. 51.42
21 or 51.437 shall report to the department all county funds allocated to the county
22 department under s. 51.42 or 51.437 and the use of such funds. Moneys collected
23 under s. 46.10 shall be applied to cover the costs of primary services, exceptional and
24 specialized services or to reimburse supplemental appropriations funded by
25 counties. County departments under ss. 51.42 and 51.437 shall include collections

1 made on and after October 1, 1978, by the department that are subject to s. 46.10 (8m)
2 (a) 3. and 4. and are distributed to county departments under ss. 51.42 and 51.437
3 from the appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(7)~~ (5) (gg), as revenues on their
4 grant-in-aid expenditure reports to the department.

5 **SECTION 161.** 146.19 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 146.19 (2) AMERICAN INDIAN HEALTH PROJECT GRANTS. (intro.) From the
7 appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(5)~~ (1) (ke), the department shall award grants
8 for American Indian health projects in order to address specific problem areas in the
9 field of American Indian health. A tribe, tribal agency, or inter-tribal organization
10 may apply, in the manner specified by the department, for a grant of up to \$10,000
11 to conduct an American Indian health project that is designed to do any of the
12 following:

13 **SECTION 162.** 146.65 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 146.65 (1) (intro.) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(5)~~ (1) (dm),
15 the department shall distribute moneys as follows:

16 **SECTION 163.** 146.68 (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 **146.68 Grant for colposcopies and other services.** (intro.) From the
18 appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(5)~~ (1) (dg), the department shall provide
19 \$100,000 in fiscal year 2007-08 and \$75,000 in each subsequent fiscal year to an
20 entity that satisfies the following criteria to provide colposcopic examinations and
21 to provide services to medical assistance recipients or persons who are eligible for
22 medical assistance:

23 **SECTION 164.** 250.10 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 **250.10 (title) Grant for dental Dental services.**

25 **SECTION 165.** 250.10 (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

1 **SECTION 166.** 250.10 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 250.10 (1m) (a) and
2 amended to read:

3 250.10 (1m) (a) ~~The department shall provide~~ Provide funding in each fiscal
4 year to the Marquette University School of Dentistry for clinical education of
5 Marquette University School of Dentistry students through the provision of dental
6 services by the students and faculty of the Marquette University School of Dentistry
7 in underserved areas and to underserved populations in the state, as determined by
8 the department in conjunction with the Marquette University School of Dentistry;
9 to inmates of correctional centers in Milwaukee County; and in clinics in the city of
10 Milwaukee.--

11 **SECTION 167.** 250.10 (1m) (intro.) of the statutes is created to read:

12 250.10 (1m) (intro.) The department shall do all of the following:

13 **SECTION 168.** 250.10 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 250.10 (1m) (b) and
14 amended to read:

15 250.10 (1m) (b) ~~The department shall distribute~~ Award in each fiscal year to
16 qualified applicants grants totaling \$25,000 for fluoride supplements, \$25,000 for a
17 fluoride mouth-rinse program, and \$120,000 for a school-based dental sealant
18 program.

19 **SECTION 169.** 250.15 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is created to read:

20 250.15 (2) (intro.) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (1) (fh), the
21 department shall, in each fiscal year, award all of the following as grants:

22 **SECTION 170.** 250.15 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 250.15 (2) (a) ~~From the appropriation under s. 20.435 (5) (fh), the department~~
24 ~~shall award \$50,000 in each fiscal year as a grant to~~ To a community health center
25 in a 1st class city, \$50,000.

1 **SECTION 171.** 250.15 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 250.15 (2) (b) ~~From the appropriation under s. 20.435 (5) (fh), the department~~
3 ~~shall award grants in each fiscal year to~~ To community health centers that receive
4 federal grants under 42 USC 254b (e), (g) or (h). Each grant shall equal the amount
5 that results from multiplying the total amount available for grants under this
6 paragraph in the fiscal year in which the grants are to be awarded by the quotient
7 obtained by dividing the amount that the community health center received under
8 42 USC 254b (e), (g) or (h) in the most recently concluded federal fiscal year in which
9 those grants were made by the total amount of federal grants under 42 USC 254b (e),
10 (g) and (h) made in that federal fiscal year to community health centers in this state.

11 **SECTION 172.** 250.15 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 250.15 (2) (c) ~~From the appropriation under s. 20.435 (5) (fh), the department~~
13 ~~shall award \$50,000 in each fiscal year as a grant to~~ To HealthNet of Janesville, Inc.,
14 \$50,000.

15 **SECTION 173.** 250.16 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 250.16 (1) ~~The~~ From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (1) (gi), the
17 ~~department shall enter into an agreement with the Wisconsin Women's Health~~
18 ~~Foundation, Inc., to make payments from the appropriation under s. 20.435 (5) (fi)~~
19 ~~to the Wisconsin Women's Health Foundation, Inc., to be used by the Wisconsin~~
20 ~~Women's Health Foundation, Inc., to fund its efforts to provide women's health~~
21 ~~outreach and education programs and support for women's health research that~~
22 ~~improves the quality of life for women and families in this state.~~

23 **SECTION 174.** 250.17 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 250.17 (1) ~~The~~ From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (1) (g), the
25 ~~department shall enter into an agreement with Donate Life Wisconsin to make~~

1 ~~payments from the appropriation under s. 20.435 (5) (g) to Donate Life Wisconsin,~~
2 ~~to be used to fund its efforts~~ to encourage organ and tissue donation by providing
3 educational programs, promoting or advancing research and patient services, and,
4 at its the discretion of Donate Life Wisconsin, distributing portions of these
5 payments to any other organ and tissue procurement and donation organization in
6 this state that is exempt from taxation under section 501 (a) of the Internal Revenue
7 Code, to be used for these same purposes.

8 **SECTION 175.** 250.20 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 250.20 (3) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (5) (1) (kb), the
10 department shall annually award grants for activities to improve the health status
11 of economically disadvantaged minority group members. A person may apply, in the
12 manner specified by the department, for a grant of up to \$50,000 in each fiscal year
13 to conduct these activities. An awardee of a grant under this subsection shall
14 provide, for at least 50% of the grant amount, matching funds that may consist of
15 funding or an in-kind contribution. An applicant that is not a federally qualified
16 health center, as defined under 42 CFR 405.2401 (b) shall receive priority for grants
17 awarded under this subsection.

18 **SECTION 176.** 250.20 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 250.20 (4) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (5) (1) (kb), the
20 department shall award a grant of up to \$50,000 in each fiscal year to a private
21 nonprofit corporation that applies, in the manner specified by the department, to
22 conduct a public information campaign on minority health.

23 **SECTION 177.** 250.20 (5) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 250.20 (5) AMERICAN INDIAN HEALTH PROJECT GRANTS. (intro.) From the
25 appropriation under s. 20.435 (5) (1) (ke), the department shall award grants for

1 American Indian health projects in order to address specific problem areas in the
2 field of American Indian health. A tribe, tribal agency, or inter-tribal organization
3 may apply, in the manner specified by the department, for a grant of up to \$10,000
4 to conduct an American Indian health project that is designed to do any of the
5 following:

6 **SECTION 178.** 252.10 (6) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 252.10 (6) (g) The reimbursement by the state under pars. (a) and (b) shall
8 apply only to funds that the department allocates for the reimbursement under the
9 appropriation account under s. 20.435 (5) (1) (e).

10 **SECTION 179.** 252.10 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 252.10 (7) Drugs necessary for the treatment of mycobacterium tuberculosis
12 shall be purchased by the department from the appropriation account under s.
13 20.435 (5) (1) (e) and dispensed to patients through the public health dispensaries,
14 local health departments, physicians or advanced practice nurse prescribers.

15 **SECTION 180.** 252.12 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 252.12 (2) (a) *HIV and related infections, including hepatitis C virus infections;*
17 *services.* (intro.) From the ~~appropriations~~ appropriation accounts under s. 20.435
18 (1) (a) and (5) (am), the department shall distribute funds for the provision of services
19 to individuals with or at risk of contracting HIV infection, as follows:

20 **SECTION 181.** 252.12 (2) (a) 8. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 252.12 (2) (a) 8. 'Mike Johnson life care and early intervention services grants.'
22 (intro.) The department shall award not more than ~~\$2,969,900 in fiscal year 2007-08~~
23 ~~and not more than \$3,569,900 in fiscal year 2008-09~~ and each fiscal year thereafter
24 in grants to applying organizations for the provision of needs assessments;
25 assistance in procuring financial, medical, legal, social and pastoral services;

1 counseling and therapy; homecare services and supplies; advocacy; and case
2 management services. These services shall include early intervention services. The
3 department shall also award not more than \$74,000 in each year from the
4 appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(7)~~ (5) (md) for the services under this
5 subdivision. The state share of payment for case management services that are
6 provided under s. 49.45 (25) (be) to recipients of medical assistance shall be paid from
7 the appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(5)~~ (1) (am). All of the following apply to
8 grants awarded under this subdivision:

****NOTE: Is s. 20.435 (5) (md) the correct appropriation for the \$74,000 grant, i.e.
is the grant for mental health or alcoholism or other substance abuse service?

9 **SECTION 182.** 252.12 (2) (c) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 252.12 **(2)** (c) 1. (intro.) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(5)~~ (1)
11 (md), the department shall award to applying nonprofit corporations or public
12 agencies up to \$75,000 in each fiscal year, on a competitive basis, as grants for
13 services to prevent HIV. Criteria for award of the grants shall include all of the
14 following:

15 **SECTION 183.** 252.12 (2) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

16 252.12 **(2)** (c) 2. From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(5)~~ (1) (am),
17 the department shall award \$75,000 in each fiscal year as grants for services to
18 prevent HIV infection and related infections, including hepatitis C virus infection.
19 Criteria for award of the grants shall include the criteria specified under subd. 1. The
20 department shall award 60% of the funding to applying organizations that receive
21 funding under par. (a) 8. and 40% of the funding to applying community-based
22 organizations that are operated by minority group members, as defined in s. 560.036
23 (1) (f).

1 **SECTION 184.** 252.12 (2) (c) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

2 252.12 (2) (c) 3. From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (5) (1) (am),
3 the department shall award to the African American AIDS task force of the Black
4 Health Coalition of Wisconsin, Inc., \$25,000 in each fiscal year as grants for services
5 to prevent HIV infection and related infections, including hepatitis C infection.

6 **SECTION 185.** 252.16 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 252.16 (2) SUBSIDY PROGRAM. From the appropriation account under s. 20.435
8 (5) (1) (am), the department shall distribute funding in each fiscal year to subsidize
9 the premium costs under s. 252.17 (2) and, under this subsection, the premium costs
10 for health insurance coverage available to an individual who has HIV infection and
11 who is unable to continue his or her employment or must reduce his or her hours
12 because of an illness or medical condition arising from or related to HIV infection.

13 **SECTION 186.** 252.16 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 252.16 (4) (b) The obligation of the department to make payments under this
15 section is subject to the availability of funds in the appropriation account under s.
16 20.435 (5) (1) (am).

17 **SECTION 187.** 252.17 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 252.17 (2) SUBSIDY PROGRAM. The department shall establish and administer
19 a program to subsidize, ~~from the appropriation under s. 20.435 (5) (am),~~ as provided
20 in s. 252.16 (2), the premium costs for coverage under a group health plan that are
21 paid by an individual who has HIV infection and who is on unpaid medical leave from
22 his or her employment because of an illness or medical condition arising from or
23 related to HIV infection.

24 **SECTION 188.** 252.17 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 252.17 (4) (b) The obligation of the department to make payments under this
2 section is subject to the availability of funds in the appropriation account under s.
3 20.435 (5) (1) (am).

4 **SECTION 189.** 253.07 (4) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 253.07 (4) FAMILY PLANNING SERVICES. (intro.) From the appropriation account
6 under s. 20.435 (5) (1) (f), the department shall ~~allocate~~ distribute funds in the
7 following amounts, for the following services:

8 **SECTION 190.** 253.08 of the statutes is amended to read:

9 **253.08 Pregnancy counseling services.** The department shall make award
10 grants from the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (5) (1) (eg) to individuals and
11 organizations to provide pregnancy counseling services. For a program to be eligible
12 under this section, an applicant must demonstrate that moneys provided in a grant
13 under s. 20.435 (5) (eg) this section will not be used to engage in any activity specified
14 in s. 20.9275 (2) (a) 1. to 3.

15 **SECTION 191.** 253.085 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 253.085 (2) In addition to the amounts appropriated under s. 20.435 (5) (1) (ev),
17 the department shall ~~allocate~~ distribute \$250,000 for each fiscal year from moneys
18 received under the maternal and child health services block grant program, 42 USC
19 701 to 709, for the outreach program under this section.

20 **SECTION 192.** 253.13 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 253.13 (2) TESTS; DIAGNOSTIC, DIETARY AND FOLLOW-UP COUNSELING PROGRAM;
22 FEES. The department shall contract with the state laboratory of hygiene to perform
23 the tests specified under this section and to furnish materials for use in the tests.
24 The department shall provide necessary diagnostic services, special dietary
25 treatment as prescribed by a physician for a patient with a congenital disorder as

1 identified by tests under sub. (1) or (1m) and follow-up counseling for the patient and
2 his or her family. The state laboratory of hygiene board, on behalf of the department,
3 shall impose a fee for tests performed under this section sufficient to pay for services
4 provided under the contract. The state laboratory of hygiene board shall include as
5 part of this fee amounts the department determines are sufficient to fund the
6 provision of diagnostic and counseling services, special dietary treatment, and
7 periodic evaluation of infant screening programs, the costs of consulting with experts
8 under sub. (5), and the costs of administering the congenital disorder program under
9 this section and shall credit these amounts to the appropriations appropriation
10 accounts under s. 20.435 (1) (ja) and (jb) and (5) (ja).

11 **SECTION 193.** 254.151 (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 **254.151 Lead poisoning or lead exposure prevention grants.** (intro.)

13 From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(5)~~ (1) (ef), the department shall
14 award the following grants under criteria that the department shall establish in
15 rules promulgated under this section:

16 **SECTION 194.** 254.34 (1) (h) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

17 254.34 **(1)** (h) 5. Develop standards of performance for the regional radon
18 centers and, from the appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(5)~~ (1) (ed), allocate
19 distribute funds based on compliance with the standards to provide radon protection
20 information dissemination from the regional radon centers.

21 **SECTION 195.** 255.05 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 255.05 **(2)** From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(5)~~ (1) (cc), the
23 department shall allocate award up to \$400,000 in each fiscal year ~~to provide as~~
24 grants to applying individuals, institutions or organizations for the conduct of
25 projects on cancer control and prevention. Funds shall be awarded on a matching

1 basis, under which, for each grant awarded, the department shall provide 50%, and
2 the grantee 50%, of the total grant funding.

3 **SECTION 196.** 255.06 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 255.06 (2) (intro.) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(5)~~ (1) (cb),
5 the department shall administer a well-woman program to provide reimbursement
6 for health care screenings, referrals, follow-ups, case management, and patient
7 education provided to low-income, underinsured, and uninsured women.
8 Reimbursement to service providers under this section shall be at the rate of
9 reimbursement for identical services provided under medicare, except that, if
10 projected costs under this section exceed the amounts appropriated under s. 20.435
11 ~~(5)~~ (1) (cb), the department shall modify services or reimbursement accordingly.
12 Within this limitation, the department shall implement the well-woman program to
13 do all of the following:

14 **SECTION 197.** 255.15 (3) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 255.15 (3) (b) (intro.) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(5)~~ (1)
16 (fm), the department may ~~distribute~~ award grants for any of the following:

17 **SECTION 198.** 255.15 (3) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 255.15 (3) (bm) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(5)~~ (1) (fm), the
19 department shall distribute \$96,000 annually for programs to discourage use of
20 smokeless tobacco.

21 **SECTION 199.** 255.35 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 255.35 (3) (a) The department shall implement a statewide poison control
23 system, which shall provide poison control services that are available statewide, on
24 a 24-hour per day and 365-day per year basis and shall provide poison information
25 and education to health care professionals and the public. From the appropriation

1 account under s. 20.435 (5) (1) (ds), the department shall, if the requirement under
2 par. (b) is met, distribute total funding of not more than \$425,000 in each fiscal year
3 to supplement the operation of the system and to provide for the statewide collection
4 and reporting of poison control data. The department may, but need not, distribute
5 all of the funds in each fiscal year to a single poison control center.

6 **SECTION 200.** 256.04 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 256.04 (8) Review the annual budget prepared by the department for the
8 expenditures under s. 20.435 (5) (1) (ch).

9 **SECTION 201.** 256.12 (2m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 256.12 (2m) (a) The department shall contract with a physician to direct the
11 state emergency medical services program. The department may expend from the
12 funding under the federal preventive health services project grant program under
13 42 USC 2476 under the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (1) (mc), \$25,000 in
14 each fiscal year for this purpose.

15 **SECTION 202.** 256.12 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 256.12 (4) (a) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (5) (1) (ch), the
17 department shall annually distribute funds for ambulance service vehicles or vehicle
18 equipment, emergency medical services supplies or equipment or emergency
19 medical training for personnel to an ambulance service provider that is a public
20 agency, a volunteer fire department or a nonprofit corporation, under a funding
21 formula consisting of an identical base amount for each ambulance service provider
22 plus a supplemental amount based on the population of the ambulance service
23 provider's primary service or contract area, as established under s. 256.15 (5).

24 **SECTION 203.** 256.12 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 256.12 **(5)** (a) From the appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(5)~~ **(1)** (ch), the
2 department shall annually distribute funds to ambulance service providers that are
3 public agencies, volunteer fire departments, or nonprofit corporations to purchase
4 the training required for licensure and renewal of licensure as an emergency medical
5 technician - basic under s. 256.15 (6), and to pay for administration of the
6 examination required for licensure or renewal of licensure as an emergency medical
7 technician - basic under s. 256.15 (6) (a) 3. and (b) 1.

8 **SECTION 204.** 341.14 (6r) (b) 10. of the statutes is amended to read:

9 341.14 **(6r)** (b) 10. An additional fee of \$25 that is in addition to the fee under
10 subd. 2. shall be charged for the issuance or renewal of a plate issued on an annual
11 basis for the special group specified under par. (f) 57. An additional fee of \$50 that
12 is in addition to the fee under subd. 2. shall be charged for the issuance or renewal
13 of a plate issued on the biennial basis for the special group specified under par. (f) 57.
14 if the plate is issued or renewed during the first year of the biennial registration
15 period or \$25 for the issuance or renewal if the plate is issued or renewed during the
16 2nd year of the biennial registration period. All moneys received under this
17 subdivision, in excess of \$27,600 for the initial costs of production of the special group
18 plate under par. (f) 57., shall be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.435
19 ~~(5) (fi)~~ **(1)** (gi). To the extent permitted under ch. 71, the fee under this subdivision
20 is deductible as a charitable contribution for purposes of the taxes under ch. 71.

21 **SECTION 205.** 341.14 (6r) (b) 11. of the statutes is amended to read:

22 341.14 **(6r)** (b) 11. An additional fee of \$25 that is in addition to the fee under
23 subd. 2. shall be charged for the issuance or renewal of a plate issued on an annual
24 basis for the special group specified under par. (f) 58. An additional fee of \$50 that
25 is in addition to the fee under subd. 2. shall be charged for the issuance or renewal

1 of a plate issued on the biennial basis for the special group specified under par. (f) 58.
2 if the plate is issued or renewed during the first year of the biennial registration
3 period or \$25 for the issuance or renewal if the plate is issued or renewed during the
4 2nd year of the biennial registration period. To the extent permitted under ch. 71,
5 the fee under this subdivision is deductible as a charitable contribution for purposes
6 of the taxes under ch. 71. All moneys received under this subdivision, in excess of
7 \$43,200 for the initial costs of production of the special group plate under par. (f) 58.,
8 shall be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(5)~~ (1) (g).

9 **SECTION 206.** 961.41 (5) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

10 961.41 ~~(5)~~ (c) 1. The first \$850,000 plus two-thirds of all moneys in excess of
11 \$1,275,000 collected in each fiscal year from drug surcharges under this subsection
12 shall be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.435 ~~(6)~~ (5) (gb).

13 **SECTION 207.** 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, section 9121 (6d) is renumbered 253.16
14 of the statutes, and 253.16 (2), (3) (intro.), (c) and (e) and (4) (intro.), (b) and (c), as
15 renumbered, are amended to read:

16 253.16 ~~(2)~~ In a county with a population of at least 190,000 but less than
17 230,000, from the appropriation account under ~~section s.~~ 20.435 ~~(5)~~ (1) (eu) ~~of the~~
18 ~~statutes, as created by this act, the department of health and family services shall~~
19 ~~distribute \$250,000 in each state fiscal years~~ year to the city health department to
20 provide a program of services to reduce fetal and infant mortality and morbidity.

21 ~~(3) (intro.) Notwithstanding section s. 251.08 of the statutes, in implementing~~
22 ~~the program under paragraph (b) sub. (2), the city health department shall, directly~~
23 ~~or by contract, do all of the following in or on behalf of areas of the county that are~~
24 ~~encompassed by the zip codes 53402 to 53406 and that are at risk for high fetal and~~

1 infant mortality and morbidity, as determined by the department of health and
2 family services:

3 (c) Develop and implement models of care for all women in the areas who meet
4 risk criteria, as specified by the department of health and family services, and
5 provide comprehensive prenatal and postnatal care coordination and other services,
6 including home visits, by registered nurses who are public health nurses or who meet
7 the qualifications of public health nurses, as specified in section s. 250.06 (1) of the
8 statutes, or by social workers, as defined in section s. 252.15 (1) (er) of the statutes.

9 (e) Evaluate the quality and effectiveness of the services provided under
10 subdivisions 3. and 4. pars. (c) and (d).

11 (4) (intro.) ~~the~~ The city health department shall prepare a report on fetal and
12 infant mortality and morbidity in areas of the county that are encompassed by the
13 zip codes 53402 to 53406. The report shall be derived, at least in part, from a
14 multidisciplinary review of all fetal and infant deaths in the relevant year and shall
15 specify causation found for the mortality and morbidity. The city health department
16 shall submit the report to all of the following:

17 (b) The department of health and family services.

18 (c) The legislature, in the manner provided under section s. 13.172 (3) of the
19 statutes.

20 **SECTION 9221. Fiscal changes; Health Services.**

21 (1) BALANCE TRANSFERS.

22 (a) The unencumbered balance of the appropriation to the department of health
23 services under section 20.435 (5) (i) of the statutes, as affected by this act, is
24 transferred to the appropriation account under section 20.435 (1) (i) of the statutes,
25 as affected by this act, on the effective date of this paragraph.

1 (b) The unencumbered balance of the appropriation to the department of health
2 services under section 20.435 (5) (ky) of the statutes, as affected by this act, is
3 transferred to the appropriation account under section 20.435 (1) (ky) of the statutes,
4 as created by this act, on the effective date of this paragraph.

5 (c) The unencumbered balance of the appropriation to the department of health
6 services under section 20.435 (5) (kz) of the statutes, as affected by this act, is
7 transferred to the appropriation account under section 20.435 (1) (kz) of the statutes,
8 as created by this act, on the effective date of this paragraph.

9 (d) The unencumbered balance of the appropriation to the department of health
10 services under section 20.435 (5) (ma) of the statutes, as affected by this act, is
11 transferred to the appropriation account under section 20.435 (1) (ma) of the
12 statutes, as created by this act, on the effective date of this paragraph.

13 (e) The unencumbered balance of the appropriation to the department of health
14 services under section 20.435 (5) (md) of the statutes, as affected by this act, is
15 transferred to the appropriation account under section 20.435 (1) (md) of the
16 statutes, as created by this act, on the effective date of this paragraph.

17 (f) The unencumbered balance of the appropriation to the department of health
18 services under section 20.435 (5) (na) of the statutes, as affected by this act, is
19 transferred to the appropriation account under section 20.435 (1) (na) of the statutes,
20 as created by this act, on the effective date of this paragraph.

21

(END)